ALPI HEAD START/EARLY HEAD START

Memo

To: Policy Council Members

From: Tamarind L. Hill, Palicy Council Chairperson
Date: March 6, 2019

Re: Palicy Council Meeting

This is to inform you that the next Policy Council meeting will be held on
Wednesday, April 17, 2019 at 12:30pm at the following location:

ALPI Administrative Office
2202 Avenue Q
Fort Pierce, FL 34950
(772) 466-2631
Time: 12:30pm

Should you need transportation or babysitting services, please contact

Myma Rodriguez, Program Operations Director at (772) 466-2631 Ext. 11
or 14,

| look forward to seeing all of you there.

xc.  Chief Executive Officer
Deputy Director
Program Operations Directors
Managers



ALPI HEAD START/EARLY HEAD START POLICY COUNCIL MEETING

ALPI ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE
2202 Avenue Q, Fort Pierce, FL
April 17, 2019

Policy Council Members

o Scarlet M. Vega FD o Crystal Booker QTHSCIl o Yolanda Robinson GWT o Felicia Sweeting-Hamis  CR
o Nikyta L. Woods LP o Jasmine Trouiman QTHSC I o CurShawnda Brown GWT o Linda Halpin CR
o Olivia Smith LP o Teaira Reed GT o Tamarind L. Hill FCDC o Dr. George Grace CR
o Noelia Garcia CDFs o Danyella Jackson GT o Donna Gibson CR
o Shaniol Britton CDFS o Mislane Charles CCHS o Josephine Howard CR
Policy Council Alternates
o Elza Laurent LP o Tiara King GT o Orethea Plowden GWT o Lakayla Jackson FCDC
a TBA LP o Anthony L. Smith GT o Priscilla Spears GWT
o Amaryllis Rosario CDFS o Suntory Safford QTHSC Il o Raquel Bizzell FO
o Andrew Hendricks CDFS o Lamonica Murphy QTHSC Il o Grace Patts CC/HS
Caroline W. Looney, Deputy Director Aletta Stroder, Program Operations Director - Polk
Donita Brunson, Family & Community Partnerships Manager Myrna Rodriguez, Program Operations Director - St. Lucie
lris Rivera, Health Services Manager Alisa Thornton, Early Childhood Development Education Services Manager
AGENDA
WHAT HOW WHO ACTION TIME
1. GALLTOORDER CallMeeting | Tamarind L. Hil None 1 minute
G e Roll Call Yolanda Robinson, Secretary None 5 minutes
& RIS ReadMission | All members None 1 minute
4. SECRETARY'S REPORT . 2 minutes
+__Policy Council Minutes - March 13, 2019 Present Yolanda Robinson, Secretary Approval
5. ELECTION - Vice-Chairperson Present Tarnarind L. Hill Approval 5 minutes
6. CONSENT AGENDA . Present Tamarind L. Hill Approval | 4 minutes
¥ Head Start/Early Head Start: Program Operations Direclor
v Head Star/Early Head Start; Program Operations Director
v Parent Committee Repart - Child Development and Family Services Center
¥ Parent Committee Report - Lincoln Park Head Start Center
¥ Parent Committee Report - Francina Duval Head Start Center
v Parent Committee Report - Garden Temrace Head Start Center
v Parent Commitiee Repert - Queen Townsend Head Start Center |l
¥ Parent Commitiee Report - George W. Truitt Family Services Center
¥ Parent Commitlee Report - Frostproof Child Development Center
L POUC; cogggghfggnrﬂgfiﬁspoms Present Committee Representatives Approval | 10 minutes
a.  Human Resources
v Grants/Fiscal:
a.  Financial Reports
b.  Sunshine Account Statement & USDA Reimbursement
Report
¢ MNon-Federal Report
8. REPORTS
¥ Board of Qirectors Representative Present Josephing Howard, Board Rep. Approval | 2minutes
9. OLDBUSINESS . ' tnformati 2 minute
v Program Annual Self-Assessment Present Tamarind L. Hill nlomaton mindes
v 2019-2020 HS/EHS Grant Application
10. NEW BUSINESS . . Approval S minutes
¥ National Head Start Association Dollar Per Child Campaign e el DISGL
¥ Code of Business Conduct and
11, ADJOURNMENT Present Tamarind L. Hil Approval | 1 minute

HEAD START/EARLY HEAD START MISSION STATEMENT
The mission of the Head Star/Early Head Start Program is to provide the families we serve with the resources necessary to increase self-sufficiency, promote social competence and

enhance the quality of life in the community of which we are a part.

Therefore, “our family” is dedicated to creating an environment that promotes leaming, growth, development, independence, and inter-dependence through a folal commitment to

excellence.




Policy Council

March 13, 2019
Minutes and Attendance




Agricultural and Labor Program, Inc.
Head Start/Early Head Start Policy Council Meeting
ALPI Administrative Office
2202 Avenue Q, Fort Pierce, FL 34950
March 13, 2019

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER
Tamarind L. Hill, Policy Council Vice-Chairperson called the meeting to order at 1:06
p.m.

2. ROLL CALL
Yolanda Robinson, Policy Council Sccretary conducted the roll call. Members present:
Scarlet M. Vega, Shantol Britton, Crystal Booker, Jasmine Troutman, Yolanda Robinson,
and Tamarind L. Hill.

Community Representatives present: Donna Gibson, Josephine Howard, Felicia
Sweeting-Harris and Dr. George Grace.

Excused Member: Linda Halpin.

A quorum was established.

Guests present: Arlene Dobison, CEO and William Holt, Board of Directors Chairperson.
Staff present: Caroline Looney, Myrna Rodriguez and Aletta Stroder.

3. MISSION STATEMENT
Policy Council Members read the Mission Statement.

4. SECRETARY’S REPORT
Tamarind L. Hill asked members if there were any questions to the minutes from
February 20, 2019. There were no questions or corrections.

Josephine Howard made a motion to approve the Secretary’s Report as presented.
Yolanda Robison seconded. Motion carried.



Palicy Council Meeting
Draft March 13, 2019

5. CONSENT AGENDA
Tamarind L. Hill presented the Consent Agenda for approval and asked if there was
item(s) that needed to be discussed separately. Dr. George Grace asked for clarity
regarding the inspections reported in the reports. Mrs. Looney provided the response. No
additional questions were presented.

Josephine Howard made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Crystal
Booker seconded. Motion carried.

6. POLICY COUNCIL COMMITTEES
Personnel/Grievance Committee: Aletta Stroder presented and distributed the Human
Resources listings of new hires dated March 13, 2019 for review and approval. The
Human Resources listings included new hires: 1 Teacher and 3 Caregivers.

Additionally, Ms. Stroder presented one termination for ratification. Ms. Stroder
explained that the Policy Council Executive Comimittee met on March 1, 2019 to approve
the termination. Donna Gibson asked a question regarding the dates of the approval for
the termination. Myrna Rodriguez explained that due to an oversight, the termination was
not submitted at the November’s 2018 Policy Council meeting, therefore, for that reason
we are asking for the ratification at this time.

Dr. George Grace asked about the agency’s grievance process. Arlene Dobison, CEQ
provided a brief overview of the agency’s grievance policy, that included the differences
between a grievance and an appeal.

Josephine Howard made a motion to approve the Policy Council Human Resources
Listings to include new hires, termination and the ratification as presented. Donna Gibson
seconded. Motion carried. (The original Human Resources Listings are on file with the
minutes).

At this time, Scarlet M. Vega left the meeting and Jasmine Troutman joined the meeting.

Grants/Fiscal Committee: Myrna Rodriguez presented the Financial Reports that were
included in the monthly package and asked if there were any questions or concerns
regarding the financial reports. No questions were asked.

Additionally, Ms. Rodriguez presented the 2019-2020 Head Start and Early Head Start
Grant Application for review and approval. Ms. Rodriguez stated that previously, at the,
January 16, 2019 meeting, the ACF-OHS Funding Management Letter was presented for
approval to begin the development of the Grant Application for Head Start and Early



Policy Council Meeting
Draft March 13, 2019

Head Start. The letter indicated the funding level to include the Training and Technical
Assistance and 1.77% Cost-of-Living Adjustment for Head Start of $5,622,548.00 to
serve 691 preschool children and their families in St. Lucie County; as well as the
funding level to include the Training and Technical Assistance and the 1.77% Cost-of-
Living for Early Head Start of $2,196,983.00 to serve 140 children and their families in
St. Lucie and Polk Counties. Ms. Rodriguez also presented a comparison of the funding
levels for FY 2018-2019 and FY 2019-2020 and provided a brief explanation of the
difference between the two years.

Felicia Sweeting-Harris made a motion to approve the Financial Reports and the 2019-
2020 Head Start and Early Head Start Grant Application to include the Training and
Technical Assistance and the 1.77% Cost-of-Living Adjustment (COLA) funding as
presented. Dr. George Grace seconded. Motion carried.

7. REPORT
Board of Directors: Josephine Howard provided an overview of the Program Governance
Training/Orientation that was held on February 23, 2019 in Orlando, FL and stated that
the training/orientation was very successful.

Felicia Sweeting-Harris made a motion to approve the Board of Directors Report as
presented. Crystal Booker seconded. Motion carried.

At this time, Jasmine Troutman left the meeting and Shantol Britton joined the meeting.

8. OLD BUSINESS

Myma Rodriguez presented the 2019 Program Self-Assessment Report and Corrective
Action Plan for review and approval. Ms. Rodriguez provided an overview of the content
of the report as well as highlighted the process of the assessment. Ms. Rodriguez
provided a review of the non-compliances that included activities, timelines, person
responsible, evidence/documentation supporting the correction and the status of the
progress. Dr. George Grace commented on the non-compliances at the contracted sites
and the impact that those non-compliances will have to the program. Ms. Rodriguez
emphasized the importance and the accountability placed on the contracted sites and the
impact of the contractual agreements. Additionally, Arlene Dobison, CEO provided
feedback on the report and addressed the accountability of the program staff as well as
the contracted providers,

Felicia Sweeting-Harris made a motion to approve the Head Start/Early Head Start 2019
Program Self-Assessment Report and Corrective Action Plan as presented. Yolanda
Robinson seconded. Motion carried.



Policy Council Meeting
Oraft March 13, 2019

9. NEW BUSINESS
No new business was presented at this time; however, Mr. William Holt, Board of
Directors Chairperson provided words of encouragement and emphasized the importance
of being involved in the program.




2018-2019 POLICY COUNCIL MONTHLY MEETING ATTENDANCE

AGRICULTURAL AND LABOR PROGRAM, INC.

Lincoln Park Head Start Cobie 6, Tai [ A E A A e
Lincaln Park Head Start Nikyta L. Woods P |P |P P A A B e
Garden Terrace Head Start Teaira Reed _P P P A el x '
Garden Terrace Head Start Danyella Jackson PP A E P A s
Queen Townsend HSC Il Crystal Booker P |a e E ( P e
Queen Townsend HSC Il Jasmine Troutman A P P A p e,
Child Development & Family Services Noelia Garcia P p A A o
Child Development & Family Services Shantel Britton p A p P A A . . _
Francina Duval Head Start Scarlet M. Vega A P lP A A P 8 ' o
George W. Truitt Family Services Yolanda Robinson P P p E P P e ' :
George W. Truitt Family Services CurShaunda Brown P P A : :: -:
Frostproof Child Development Tamarind L. Hill P P p E P P 2 =
HS Contracted Site 5t. Lucie Mislane Charles A A A A A A 3
Community Representative Felicia Sweeting-Harris PP iF A A P o G,
Community Reprasentative tinda Halpin E | e E P E 2 T e
Community Representative Donna Gibson A P P P P P -
Community Representative Dr. George Grace P P P e e,
Board Representative Josephine Howard E P P P p P - e
Total Representatives Present:
§ 0 D 4
tincoln Park Head 5tart Elza Laurent E oS el
tincoln Park Head Start Steve Durand Estima P s e R e,
Garden Terrace Head Start Anthony L. Smith | e .
Garden Terrace Head Start Tiara King 2 i _
Queen Townsend HSC Il Lamonica Murphy . 5 2
Queen Townsend HSC I Suntory Safford P ' 2 -
Child Development & Family Services Amaryliis Rosario o
Child Development & Family Services Andrew Hendricks :
Francina Duval Head Start Raquel Bizzell %
George W. Truitt Family Services TBA d : 2 _ 2
George W. Truitt Family Services Orlethea Plowden e e
Frostproof Child Development Lakayla Jackson P P %
HS Contracted Site St. Lucie Grace Potts A 2 B
P.-PRESENT  E-EXCUSE  A-ABSENT EEE34 No MEETING




Program Financial
Reports




Florida Department of Health 3'1'21%25%1&
Child Care Food Program

Child Care Center Claim

S - 501 Region: C  RPS. 6 Fiscal Year: 2019 Termination Date:

Add'l Doc Required ADR Reason Meal Disallowance:

Legal Name: AGRICULTURAL LABOR PROG. INC FEIN: 591634148001

D/B/A AGRICULTURAL LABOR PROG. INC

Mailing Address: P.O. BOX 3126 WINTER HAVEN, FL 33885

Program Manager _DOBISON, ARLENE Phone: ({863) 956-3491 Ext 206
Email: adobison@alpi.org

Claim Information

Status: Submitted | Entered By: 05L1

Claim Month/Year: 2/2019 Date Received 03/26/2019 11:04:41AM
Revision #: 0

Operating Days: 19 Average Daily Participation; 696

Sites Operated:

PNP. O OSHCC: 0 For-Profit. O HS: 7 Church: 0 Public; 0 Total. 7

Children Enrolled by Category:

Free 826 Reduced O Non-needy 0 Total 826

Meals Claimed:

Breakfast Morning Lunch Afternoon Supper Evening
Snack Snack Snack
13,132 0 13.127 12,560 0 0
Operating Expenditures $69,226.00 Meal Earnings $78,386.25
Administrative Expenditures $7.173.00 Cash-In-Lieu: $3,084.86
Total Expenditures $76.399.00 Total Earnings $81.471.11
Income $0.00 Adjustments: $0.00

Total Reimbursement: $81.471.11




AN: 501 Fiscal Year; 2019 Claim Month/Year: 2/2019 Revision #: 0

Florida Department of Health

Child Care Food Program

Child Care Center Claim

3/26/2019
11:05AM

Site Num/ Site Name Address Meal Earnings Cash-In-Lieu Total Earnings

Center Num

23901/23901 ALP) CHILD DEVELOPME 198 NW MARION AVENUE $14,958.56 $588.91 $15,547.47

Site Num/ Site Name Address Meal Earnings Cash-In-Lieu Total Earnings

Center Num

23889/23889 ALPI FRANCINA C DUVA 1035 8. 27TH CIRCLE $3,741.57 $146.88 $3,888.45

Site Num/ Site Name Address Meal Earnings Cash-in-Lieu Total Earnings

Center Num

23890/23890 ALPI FROSTPROOF CHIL 701 HOPSON RD. $8,351.80 $332.06 $8,683.86

Site Num/ Site Name Address Meal Earnings Cash-ln-Lieu Total Earnings

Center Num |

23899/23899 ALPI GARDEN TERRACE 1110 32ND STREET $8,642.50 $339.58 $8,982.08

Site Num/ Site Name Address Meal Earnings Cash-In-Lieu Total Earnings

Center Num

23898/23898 ALPI GEORGE W. TRUIT 1814 NORTH 13TH STREET $9,238.73 $364.25 $9.602.98

Site Num/ Site Name Address Meat Earnings Cash-In-Lieu Total Earnings

Center Num

23892/23892 ALPI LINCOLN PARK HE 1400 AVENUE M $10,593.59 $413.60 $11,007.19

Site Num/ Site Name Address Meal Earnings Cash-In-Lieu Total Earnings

Center Num

23902/23902 ALPI QUEEN TOWNSEND 2202 AVENUE Q $22,859.50 $899.58 523,759.08
$78,386.25 $3,084.86 $81,471.11



SUNTRUST BANK
PO BOX 305183
MNASHVILLE TN 372305183

\ll!///l/é
SUNTRUST

AGRICULTURAL AND LABOR PROGRAM INC

SUNSHIN FUND FOR HEAD START
PO BOX 3126
WINTER HAVEN FL 33885-3126

Page I of 2
66/£00/0175/0/11
0121005033586
02/28/2019

0000

Account
Statement

Questions? Please call
1-800-786-8787

Reminder:

Clients using any non-SunTrust ATM located in the U.S. are charged a 3 fee, and are charged a S5 fee
for using ATMs located outside the U.S. The ATM owner may also charge an additional fee,
~ For clients who use their debit card for transaclions in a currency other than U.S, doflars, the exchange .
rate will be increased by 3%, See the Business Accounts Fee Schedule at www.suntrust.com/businessieeschedule for more information,

Account Account Type Account Number Statement Period
Summa
& TOTAL BUSINESS BANKING 0121005033586 02/01/2019 - 02/28/2019

Dascription Amount  Description Amount
Beginning Balance $17,567.47  Average Balance $17,567.47
Deposits/Credils $.00  Average Collecled Balance $17.567.47
Chechs S.00  Nuwnber of Days in Statemnent Period 28
Withdrawals/Debils $.00
Ending Balance $17,567.47

Overdraft Account Number Protected By

Pratection 0121005033586 Not errolled

For more information about SunTrust's Overdralt Services, visit www.suntrust.com/overdrali.

Balance Date Balance
Activity
History 02/28 17,567.47

Collected

Balance

17.567.47

The Ending Daily Balances provided do not reflect pending transactions or holds Lhat may have been sulstanding when your Iransaclions pasted
that day. If your available batance wasn't sufficient when transaclions posted, fees may have been assessed.

Member FOIC

Continued on next page



‘Na skielay) SRINN 1SIUIQ "UeRIsiug @) [RUISSA

{tuew yaee jo 12 o Aq ang)
AHVIRNNS 180434 JHVHS TYH3034-NON ATHINOW

(wasedpuesB apniw o) vensent eB3) uased jeaibiooq “a1 Suased
svonega0
£95018) £LirhZ 99'FBET |ze8812 ZT5LIT 616022 |ov6z |ez 6664 561181 SINOH)|
o0rgt £1 81 B oL 8z [ |sz 5L 0 05 SRS
00859 g L o 120 a2 _mm _mm 1% 0 ] Srerg
@A [T \pmy Amnis] [ Jqeosg o o T by T3 [ SHTRUHION
21YO-OL-BYIA SINYIDUYY HITINNTIOA OILVALLST
_msﬁﬂv aIvo Tonfypoy Euiyy A8 (ALILEED)
TES_._ v TenCupoy Eui “SHOLITHT SHOWEEAO KYHI0Hd
TR HOUYALEED
%L rwtes  s|esmiml s s| - s|ossecins sleonmra s|ororivsl S|Zevzessi s |zeomosl  sfeewZaiz shoseosul  s|evoevert s |ececessy | comechmet 8 W10k
%0 [ [ s s $ ] 3 [] 3 s [ s [3 ] HEVS
%96 rEELIT s | ssavi'an [ 2T R D ) AT I T o T 2T ) BT s | cooreest [] IO
R5L i §| sy [ e e L G A C I G . EE O s T 1 U T T ] 1502 3vd5|
(=3 oy s|esmen $ rrisov: $|esmzer $|mvorse  $|eersem s|arem'ss $|omesezee 8 |wmaRRz $[ 26005 s | covzeecs ] SHEI1MION
AH0021vH
% FOWNIVE [0 [ \pEy Lenupy Kiernmy ] SN B0 i Ly jnliny e 1 B T AT HUWY
00 Y9E 695} s Joorscest s 1E59p0-UOH) %07
00 ¥E5'249'2 $Joovesuet 4 omys eered %00]
TWi0L oNINNITY AL VY
glozoes | bws b mozn | bumubeg QO VY3
SELTHIN ¥ LD
LMVLS OV3H ATEVAILHYLS OVAH

u&ﬁ-ﬁﬁon&_

S10 HOUVIY ONUEOSTY HINOM|




Wd 5¥:Z2:v © 6102/v0/70 NO Q3 LNiMd 1MO4TY TVIONVNIA AMVNINITIYEd FHL WOHL 03SN NOILYWHOINI

31vd

o

IvAQEddY 030

e

v

-Jebpnq jiesaa0 By} Uo paseq pajsnipe Ajleagewoine ae sasuadxa aly) 1aramoy Leak ay) Joj JUNOLUE PIJEIO|E SU) paPaaDxa Sey Waj) sur [aael) 8yl
:sjusuwo? Juaunsnfpy ysoonebpng

suetoct's ¢ [voezs'ziz’e  $ Joogie'ore’'s  $ [oocooo'opz S [oozzs'ert ¢ {oocos'ssz § |o0162'tze’e  $ | 9EWEEVEL'9 S | 20°LEK'ELEL  § V10|
- $

L0/v80¥0 | €6°000'Z62'L | 00'PBE'BO6’L  $ | 00'000'8Y $ | 00'692'82 $ | 00'196'2 ¢ |oouso'vpg’s ¢ | 2082229  § |09cc0svy  § | JMVHS TVH3Q3S-NON
S $

povee'ser's § | KLzzrsiz  $ [ooves'L8'l  § [oo'000'z6k $ | o0'2so'skL S | oo'bbe'iel $ | 00°€cEo'8iS's 8 | 6Z'MILTOK'S S |IvEOM'ZE  $ | SONNJ INVYD TWIOL

= s - sl - $

< s| - sl - $

zUise'sls ¢ | eegoR'est  § o006z S| - s - $ | 00°26€'8) ¢ |ooges'a0s  $ | L002V'LES S | PLVRT'ES $ 1509 LO3HIaNI

£ylze'zee S |61z60 4§ |o0vE0MS0'L  § {00'000'Z0L S| - $ | 0026092 $ |oozoo'gle  $ | ueb00'v0L  $ [TLVEMOOL S HIHLO

90'044'962  § | 25°505'16 s |ooamr'vee  ${ - ¢ | 00260641 ¢ | 00'ESS'S ¢ |o0oss'cle ¢ |svose'zvz § |oZYSL'EE g TVNLOVHLINOD

LI'EGL'sS S |(66'598'8) $ | 00°005°09 s - sl - $| - $ | 0000509 $ | 66°89¢'69 $ | 82916'L1 $ §3Nddns

- $ | 00'000's8 $ | 00°000's8 $ { 00°000'se s| - $| - $| - s| - s - $ INIWJIND3

0£'8L6'tS $ 12.2”_8 s | 000009z $ | B s| - $| - ¢ | 0000092 $ | z1'618'95 $ | 22000'8 $ T3AVYL

wue'zie s lorvre'lee S |ooses'selL $| - $| - $ | 00-90¢'0¢€ ¢ |o0ces'sol’ ¢ |ocyve'ee8 ¢ | LpGOsiSL 8 JONIY4

£L'402'018'2 S | BY66O'SLY'L & |oosi8'eeEY S| - s | - $ |ooos'ily |o0'6ic'882Y  $ | ZssLi'vBe'T  $ |6TIv8'elE § 7INNOSH3d

{psemy eioueud) | “diNl WYH9OYd VL V109

SISNIX3 QLA s13aang sZz vd LLI0Z vd SZRTVd SZfZE vd

81L0Z HONVI IINVIVE a3A0¥ddY 13sang 139an8 13sang 139ang 31va 0L 1SCD | HINOW SIHL S3ANOHIALYD

HVIA YOI 139ana 101 Q3AOHddY Qd3A0YddY 3A0¥ddY a3A0¥ddY _31VINWNI 1509 1¥nLIY 1390n8

(tauour yoea jo Gt ay) Aq anp)

130d3Y SNLVLS TVIONYNI
92/02 - ¥d ® §2/eZ- ¥d LYVLS QVIH ATV LIVLS avaH
"ONI 'WYH90Ud HOBYT ANV TVANLINIYOY JHL

610Z '0E INNI -BLOZ 'L AN :31VA LIVYHINOD
6102 HOUVI 40 HINOW 3HL ¥0d




Progress Reports

Head Start/Early Head Start Monthly Narrative
Head Start/Early Head Start Statistical
St. Lucie County




Head Start/Early Head Start Department of St. Lucie County

March 2019
MONTHLY REPORT
Submitted By: Myrna Rodriguez Date: April 3, 2019

DEPARTMENTS ACTIVITIES SUMMARY

(E.g., Partnerships, Community Involvement, Advocacy, Public Relations, Funding Sources, etc.)

Program Design and Management, Facilities, Materials, and Equipment

Planning/Communication/internal Reporting:

Participated in the Senior Management Directors Meeting held on March 12, 2019
facilitated by Arlene Dobison, Chief Executive Officer. Items for discussion included:
Committees and Councils Appointment, Regional Councils, Shared Drive Update,
orientation of new employees related to Financial Policies, Timelines, program
progress reports, etc.

Participated in the Lead Management Meeting held on March 14, 2019 facilitated by
Caroline Looney, Deputy Director. The meeting discussion included: Grant
Application Status, Emails, Mental Health/Nutrition Contracts, Business Cards, etc.

Participated and hosted the Technical Assistant Transition System meeting on
March 7, 2019. The participants included various agencies that serve children birth
to five to include St. Lucie, Martin and Indian River Counties. The items for
discussion included inter-agencies agreement renewals, person
responsible/changes, changes in the scope of services, etc.

Coordinated and facilitated the Policy Council Monthly Meeting that was held on
March 13, 2019. Ten (10) members participated in the meeting. The Policy Council
action/approval items included but were not limited to the Human Resources
Listings, Program Financial Reports, 2019-2020 Head Start/Early Head Start
Funding Grant Application, and Program Self-Assessment Report and Corrective
Action Plan, etc.

Conducted the site visits to centers with the CEO, Arlene Dobison on March 5-6,
2019. Ms. Dobison also met with the service area managers regarding the Program
Self-Assessment Report and Corrective Action Plan on March 7, 2019 to provide
feedback on the results.



Monthly Report
March 2019

Community Relations/Coliaborations:

Early Learning Coalition of St. Lucie County

St. Lucie County Public Schools

HAND's Dental Clinic of St. Lucie County

Kids Connected by Design - Healthy Start/Healthy Families/Home Visitation
Program

CokeFlorida.Com new partnership

Human Resources:

During this reporting period, we conducted an interview for the Teacher Assistant
position. A Teacher and an Instructional After School Aide were provided with an
orientation/training prior to beginning on their specific roles.

Computer Assisted Tutorial Program (CAT):

Program Coordinator met with Sandy Mack, Program Specialist from St. Lucie
County Children’s Services Council on March 27, 2019. Mr. Mack discussed the
partnerships with businesses in the community that are providing free field trips to
students during the summer.

The Computer Assisted Tutorial Program (CAT) has served seventy-seven (77)
students year-to-date.

Program Governance:

Coordinated and facilitated the Policy Council Monthly Meeting that was held on
March 13, 2019. Ten (10) members participated in the meeting. The Policy Council
action/approval items included but were not limited to the Human Resources Listings
to include new hires and termination; Program Financial Reports; 2019-2020 Head
Start/Early Head Start Funding Grant Application, and Program Self-Assessment
Report and Corrective Action Plan, etc.

GOAL 1: Create additional educational experiences and opportunities for staff —
Objective 1.1-1.5.

Head Start Teachers and Teacher Assistants participated in the In-Service Training
facilitated by the Mental Health Disabilities Specialist and the Early Childhood
Development and Education Services Manager on March 25, 2019. The training
topic was Conscious Discipline: Self Care for Teachers - Taking care of yourself
before you can take care of your Students. Staff received 2 training hours.

Family Services Workers and Administrative Assistants participated in the In-Service
Training facilitated by the Family and Community Partnerships Manager on March
25, 2019. The training topic was Eligibility Review and Family Engagement. Staff
received 2 training hours.



Monthly Report
March 2019

Bus Drivers and Bus Monitors participated in the In-Service Training facilitated by
the Transportation Coordinator on March 25, 2019. The training topic was
Transportation Requirements. Staff received 2 training hours.

All Head Start staff participated in the In-Service Training facilitated by Tykes and
Teens on March 25, 2019. The training topic was Trauma Informed Care. Staff
received 2 training hours.

Child Development Services Managers, Teachers, Teacher Assistants, a Caregiver,
Family Services Worker and Maintenance Worker completed online trainings
presented by the Office of Early Learning. Staff received 1-2 training hours for each
course. Training topics included the following:

v Precautions in Transporting Children

v Safety in the Environment

v" Preventing Child Abuse and Supporting Children in Trauma

v Planning for Emergencies

v Child Safety and Prevention

v Supporting the Social-Emotional Development of Preschool Children

v" Health and Sanitation

v' Safe Sleep Practice

v Supporting the Social-Emotional Development of Children in the Mixed-Age

Groupings

v Supporting the Social-Emotional Development of Infants and Toddlers

Facilities:

Facilities Specialist worked closely with the Maintenance Staff as well as the Child
Development Services Managers in maintaining all facilities/offices clean and free of
debris; in order to maintain a healthy and safe environment for the children, families
and staff.

Facilities Specialist completed several projects generated by Work Requests such
as: replacing batteries, light bulbs, toilet seats, a toddler cot, a stepping stool, and
carpets. A door was also repaired.

Facilities Specialist coordinated with CDL Solutions for an estimate regarding
modifications of classroom doors at the ALPI Garden Terrace Head Start Center on
March 13, 2019. Other vendors such as Door R Us, E.G. Doors, and Windows, Palm
Doors Replace and Repairs were also contacted for estimates.

Health and Safety:

The Facilities Specialist as part of the weekly/monthly site visits/informal monitoring
to all centers continues to ensure that all centers have the necessary cleaning
supplies to perform daily sanitation activities as per the Daily Facility Checklist.



Monthly Report
March 2019

+ The Facility Specialist distributed cleaning supplies to all the centers; supplies
included: Garbage Bags, Paper Towels, Rinse Free, Bleach, Teachers Cleaning
Towels, Cleaning Cloths, Toilet Paper, Disinfectant Spray, Kleenex, Gloves, Soap,
Shoe Covers and other items as needed.

Monitoring:
e The Early Learning Coalition of St. Lucie County monitored the Lincoln Park Head
Start Center. The center was found in 100% compliance.

» Florida Department of Children and Families inspected/monitored the Queen
Townsend Head Start Center Il. The center was found in 100% compliance.

Fiscal:

+ The program generated non-federal (In-Kind) during this reporting period from
activities such as: Parents Volunteering, Professionals, and Donations from all the
St. Lucie County Head Start/Early Head Start Centers.

+» Processed fiscal related activities such as requisitions, purchase orders, invoices,
and payroll.

¢ Coordinated and facilitated several management staff meetings to discuss the 2019-
2020 Head Start and Early Head Start Grant Agpplication and its supporting
documentation to include, but not limited to the Training and Technical Assistance
Plan, Program Self-Assessment Report and Corrective Action Plan, Program Goals
and Measurable Objectives, etc.

Additionally, participated in informal meetings with directors in preparation of the
grant application. The grant application was submitted on March 27, 2019.

IT Support Services:

o Continued to work closely with the agency’s IT support staff in all IT related concerns
and/or problems.

Family and Community Partnerships:

o Family Support Services Coordinators continued to complete intake applications,
verify applications, place families on the Head Start/Early Head Start waitlist and
complete enroliment applications. Information was also provided to families about
services provided in the local community.

o Family Support Services Coordinators continued to provide technical assistance to
the Child Development Services Managers and the Family Services Workers with
the verification of Intakes and any issues or concerns with PROMIS or the
enrollment process.



Monthly Report
March 2012

Family Support Services Coordinators participated in the Bouncing Back:
Recovering from Hurricane Irma and Preparing for the Future event sponsored by
Catholic Charities on March 15, 2019. Information regarding services available
through the Head Start and Early Head Start Program was provided to participants
in efforts of recruitment.

Family Support Services Coordinators went live on La Gigante 1330 WJNX located
in Fort Pierce on March 21, 2019. An announcement was made in Spanish and
Creole regarding the services available through the Head Start and Early Head Start
Programs, which reached listeners on the Treasure Coast in efforts of recruitment.
Family Support Services Coordinator and a Child Development Services Manager
participated in the Far From Druggen event sponsored by Roundtable of St. Lucie
County, Inc. on March 21, 2019. Information regarding services available through
the Head Start and Early Head Start Program was provided to participants in efforts
of recruitment.

Family Support Services Coordinators continued to conduct recruitment at local
apartment complexes, health departments, libraries, gymnasium, etc. Family
Support Services Coordinators obtained contact information from several families,
scheduled appointments, and completed the application process.

Funded enrollment for the month of March for St. Lucie County consisted of 755.
The breakdown included 691 preschool children, 56 infants/toddlers, and 8 pregnant
women for a total of 755. There were four (4) drops, six (6) new enroliments and one
transfer in the Head Start Program. There were three (3) new enrollments in the
Early Head Start Program and two (2) drops in the Pregnant Women Program.

Early Childhood and Health Services:

The Parent-Child Engagement to Promote School Readiness Folders (PCEPSR) for
March were provided. An activities packet was created based on the Head Start
Child Development and Early Leamning Framework (3-5 year olds) and the Florida
Early Learning and Developmental Standards for Four Year Olds. The activities
encourage parents/guardians to work with their children for 10-15 minutes each day
through hands-on learning experiences that require minimal materials. A literacy
activity along with a reading log is included to promote literacy growth in the home.
ltems included in the folders were as follows:

v Nightly Reading Record

v' Calendars

v' Various Games

v Sight Words

Education Childhood Education Coordinator participated in the Education Team
meeting on March 8, 2019. The purpose of the meeting was to analyze, discuss and
provide strategies from the aggregated data from the VPK and Teaching Strategies
Assessments and to plan for the CLASS Observations.



Monthly Report
March 2019

o Education Childhood Education Coordinator meet with staff from the Queen
Townsend Head Start Center Il on March 15, 2019 to discuss and finalize plans for
the Annual Family Fun Fair event being held on April 6, 2019.

e Early Childhood Education Coordinator conducted mentoring/coaching at the
George W. Truitt Family Services Center and the Queen Townsend Head Start
Center Il. The Early Childhood Education Coordinator provided teachers with
additional support in behavior management, transitions, curriculum implementation
and modeled engaging story time activities.

o Education Childhood Education Coordinator provided small group support at the
Garden Terrace Head Start Center and the Queen Townsend Head Start Center |I.
The Early Childhood Education Coordinator provided additional instructional support
to the children that scored below expectations in a specified area of the VPK
assessment. Additional instruction was provided in the areas of Print Knowledge and
Phonological Awareness.

e Education Childhood Education Coordinator, Health Services Manager, and the
Mental Health and Disabilities Specialist conducted CLASS observations; the
CLASS Assessment Tool was used to monitor engaging teacher-child interactions
and environments that supports the children's development and learning goals.
Following the observations, the teaching staff was provided with immediate
feedback. CLASS observations were conducted at the following centers:

George W. Truitt Family Services Center

Lincoln Park Head Start Center

Learning Tree Academy

Frostproof Child Development Center

Garden Terrace Head Start Center

Queen Townsend Head Start Center [l

Child Development and Family Services Center

Francina Duval Head Start Center

AN U N UL NN

o Health Services Manager received an update from the HANDS Dental Clinic meeting
held on March 8, 2019. Topics discussed included but were not limited to:

v' Ervin Valcin, Dental Hygienist/Pediatric Dental Coordinator continues to
provide follow up care for those students who require further treatment

v" HANDS Pediatric Dental Program has screened over 1,000 students and
provided over 500 students with sealants; the screenings include Head Start
and Early Head Start children

v’ Strategic Planning will begin next month for Dental Services

v" Upcoming St. Lucie County Oral Health Coalition meeting will be held on
August 22, 2019 at the Logistics Center



Monthly Repaort
March 20189

Health Services Manager facilitated dental exams through HANDS Dental Clinic for
children at the ALPI Queen Townsend Head Start Center Il on March 29, 2019.

Health Services Manager completed the second Growth Chart Assessments for the
Francina Duval, Garden Terrace, and Learning Tree Academy. Growth Charts
indicating concerns were submitted to the Nutrition Consultant for follow-up.

Mental Health and Disabilities Specialist submitted four (4) referrals for children with
concerns; and coordinated two (2) evaluations and attended two (2) eligibility
staffing’s with Early Steps/Florida Diagnostic Learning Resources System (FDLRS)
for children that were referred for services and Individual Education Plans were
developed.

As of March the following table represents the total number of children that have
been determined as children with disabilities:

FUNDED ENROLLMENT HEAD START 691
EARLY HEAD START (St. Lucie 64) 64 |
Total 10%= 75 children I'
1 Health Impairments 0 13 | How many age 07 0
2 | Emotional/Behavior Disorders 0 14 | How many age 1? 0
3 | Speech/Language Impairments | 66 | 15 | How many age 2?7 2
4 | Mental Retardation 0 16 | How many age 3? 28
5 | Hearing Impairments/Deafness | 0 17 | How many age 47 41
6 | Orthopedic Impairments 0 18 | How many age 57 0
7 | Visual Impairments/Blind 0 19 | How many over income? 3
8 | Learning Disabilities V] 20 | How many pre-diagnosed? 31
{9 | Autism 0 21 | How many dropped to date? 2
| 10 | Traumatic Brain Injury 0 22 | How many IEP's/IFSP current 70
How many evaluated and found
11 | Other Impairments 4 | 23 | not eligible? 1
12 | Total With Disabilities 70 | 24 | How many suspected? 24




Monthly Report
March 2019

TRANSPORTATION:
» Transportation services were provided to 133 children to and from the centers for the
month of March.

e Transportation Coordinator assisted with having repairs that included but were not
limited to the following: new tires installed on Bus #3 and maintenance on Bus #6.

o Transportation Coordinator facilitated the Transportation Requirements training with
the Bus Drivers and Bus Monitors during In-Service Training on March 25. 2019,
Topics discussed included but was not limited to the following:

v Florida Department of Children and Families online training and certification

v" Transportation Operationa! Procedures

v On board bus instructional demonstration regarding proper sizing and
adjustment of child seat safety harnesses

DEFICIENT AREA(S):

None

PROPOSED STRATEGY TO CORRECT DEFICIENCY (IES):
None

SPECIAL ACCOMPLISHMENTS:
None

BOARD RELATED ACTIVITIES:
None

CRITICAL CONCERNS / CHALLENGES:
None

WORKSHOPS / TRAINING / CONFERENCES, ETC.:
None

UPCOMING EVENTS:

Early Learning Coalition Board Meeting — April 3, 2019

St. Lucie Early Learning Coalition Family Fun Fair — April 6, 2019
Senior Management Meeting — April 9, 2019

Lead Team Meeting — April 11, 2019

Health Services Advisory Council Meeting — April 11, 2019
Dental Coalition Meeting — April 12, 2019

Policy Council Meeting — April 17, 2019

Board of Director's Meeting — April 27, 2019

Program Director's Meeting — April 29, 2019

Management Planning Meeting — April 29, 2019

Service Area Staff Meeting — April 29, 2019




T a8ed

T10¢Z AISIAHY
= """, —

0 0 0 0 *5)9 Junooae Buyoays pue sBuiaes Suluado ‘voneonpae [ejpueuy SB yans) saojalas Buiping jassy 0
I 0 0 0 uogeonpa abewey u
€L 66 06 ] uoneonpg uaied ‘w
¥ I 3 0 SIENPIAIDUI PBIEISIIEDUI JO SB)|IWEJ 0) BOUB)SISSY |
¥6 [4 4 0 uopeonpa PEesH Yy
0 0 0 0 saue)sisse poddns piysy T
0 0 0 0 SOJIAIAS BOUSJOIA JNSALLO |
0 0 0 0 Bujuies | ;saoiniag joajbay pue esnqy piup Y
9¢ 0 0 0 Jusuneay) 10 uonuaaald asnge aaueisqng b
9g 4 Z 0 Bumes) qor
€ 0 0 0 uoneonpa abaj|09 pue Wesbold g3 se yons UoReInpa ) npy @
9z L l 0 abenbue puodag e se ysibugghoesa)uoneanpy  p
¥ [A 4 0 S891\JSS )[EY [EJUBW 10 Dugasunoy 9
02 I 1 0 019 ‘sJieday “sanyan ‘saIpISqns SE YONS SoUB|SISSE buisnoH g
fl € £ 0 (212 "Iayjays ‘BuIYIOP ‘po0)) BOURISISSY/UORUSAIS) SIS AJuablalg B
:SEaIe DuImO||0} ay) U1 jSa191t UB payRuapl 1o saoiAles Duipaau se paynuapl Sal|iwe) Jo Jaquin [Bjo] g
9g 0 0 0 BUI0U| JAAO S3Y[ILLRY JO JaqINU BLf ‘Bsay JO '3
g6 Z Z 0 {iss) awoou) A)undag jejuawajddng Buiaiadal SaljiLuE) JO Jaquinu 8y 'eseq JO P
A ¢ Z 0 weiBord SNVL Japun aouejs|sse Buaia0a) sayiwe) Jo Jaquinu sy 'asay) jO 0
0.9 JA 14 £ sayiley ualed 8)buis Jo Jaquinu 8y} '@sel} JO q
691 l ! 0 saj|Ie) Jualed oM} JO Jaquinu g ‘asal jo e
£iL8 B g £ saljlwe YE|S pesH Jo Jaquinu (gjo) °|
etiaBebug funwwog pue Ajjwe 'y
3LVOOL | HINOWSHL| SH | sH3 A¥3AIT3A FDIANTS
Y@y/eouepualy
2l i} 0 0 0 “souepuajie Jo skep Gp o} Joud paddosp oum Jaquinu ay) 'L utlequnu ay j0  °q
96 9 L4 0 2 paddolip sABY QUM UBJPHYD SH PUE SH3T Jodaquiny B
sjnodoiq ‘¢
08y 0 uapeBiapuny Joj 8jqiie usIppyY SH Jo Jaquinu 8L JO 7
£2¢ 0 0 0 0 “Jeak puosas e Jo} pajjoJus Jaquin au} 'Ly Ul UaipiyD SH PUB SHI jO lequinu a0 o
08y 0 0 0 0 ‘weiboud ydA 8k ul Jequinu By ‘1Y Ul UBIPIYD SH Jo Jequinu a0 g
68 6 wm_wm_ AV mxwm_ G m_m._m ‘(146 J0 sy) pansas uaIpjIy) SH pue SHI Jo Jaquinu 8y, e
uBwoIg’ |
31va 0L | HINOW SIHL | v3sy3
61/62/¢€ | 31va | | *HIINID

6102 ‘Yaen _ 40 HLINOW 3H1 HOd 1H0d3d

LY0dTYH SOLLSILY.LS ATHLNOW LYV.LS AVAH ATdVA/LIVLS AVAH IdTV




Z98eq 110Z G3SIAZY

0 0 0 0 Paja|dLIed SJUBLUSSBSSE [BUY LM SHISHI JO JaquINN ‘Z2
0 0 0 0 paje|dwiod SjuaLiSSasse JeaA-piw Ui SHYSHT JO JBqunN ‘|2
0 0 0 0 pajo|dLIc S)UBLISSBSSE aulaseq UM SHISHI Jo JAqUINN ‘02
204 0 0 0 pa)9)duios saoualajuod saalbale 1aysealjualed Jo Jaquiny ‘gl
019 019 £95 b {pz) Pa|dWOD SySIA SO SI3AGR.ED pUE Jaifoes) JO Jaquin gy
0z9 0 0 0 {is1) pajejdwiod sysia swou slanbaied pue Jaudes] Jo Jaquiny /|
0 0 0 0 weiBo1d pood 818D Py A S|EaW BuiAR08) USIPIUD SH pue SH 30 Jaquinp “g)
b 14 1 £ $301Mas DM Buiaiadal ualpiiyd SH pue SH3 jo Jaquin "gj
¥a8 ] 9 £ §[Ea1SAYd JUBLIND L)IM UBIP|IYD SH Pue SHI JO Jaquuny “p|
£0S 12 34 0 Suofjeziununul ajajduwiod Y)im uaJp|iyd SH PUB SH3 JO J2qUIN "€}
9eb L g [4 SUOReZIUNLWIW) 81EP-0}-dn YjiM UBJP{ILD SH pue SH3 JO Jaqun ‘Z|
0 0 0 0 {Ajugy Buluea)y Aes~y a1ed) aanuaaald paaiadal oym U3IPHYS JO JAqUINL ALY} ‘gq Ul PALUEXa UIPIYD W JO °L 1
89 l I 0 Jusuneas DuiAiedas SI. 1O PaAIgdal OUM UBIPRLD JO Jaquin ay) ‘ga ul pasouberp ualpiiyd au) 10 01
0L 4 g 0 Juauneay} buipaau se pasoUBEIp UBIPIId JO JBGUINU By} ' Ul USIPIYD 314 JO 6
128 /] 9 I uogeulwexs [ejuap [euoissajoid e paja|dwoo aABY OUM URIp|IYd SH PUE SHI JO Jaquiny g
0ls 6 9 £ BWOH [EIPSIA, )M UBIP|ILD SH puB SHI JO J8quInN "2
44 0 0 0 3ouensuy ajeaud yim UaJp|IYd SH pue SHI JO JIsqunN ‘g
£18 g 4 } PIEJIPBIN LI Pa)j0Jud UBJPJILD SH pue SHI JO JaquinN 'g
8 g g 0 Slujqold UoisiA 9
15 [4 4 0 JybIamIBAQ P
0 0 0 0 sannowiq Buueap
69 Zl 1] Z BwIpsy 'q
¥6 4 4 0 Ejwauy ‘e
:Bumoljo; ay) Joj JUsUNEal) PaAIaaal J0 BulAladal USIP|IYD SH PUB SH3 10 Jaguunu ay] ‘b
0 0 0 0 Jualneal) paaliadal Jo dn mo|0) paeidiuo aAel OUM JaqunL ) ‘Zg Ui paLiajel J2quunu U JO e
0 0 0 0 juauneayn buipasu se pasoubeip 10 dn Mmojjo) J0) paLagal JaqUInU 3y} (g W Jaqunu 8 JO °Z
128 al Si I peay I
8ES 02 8l Z uigoBoway 1
128 Ji} 9l l amnssald pooig 'y
il ! 1 b [ejuauidojarag ‘b
625 vl €l l [eJolaeyag
0.2 £l Zl l abenbue/yoseds -
158 [ ¥ £ buuesy p
258 L ¥ £ UOISIA "0
9z8 6 L Z Jybiapm ‘g
98 6 ] Z WbieH e
:sBuuaaros Bumoj|o) 3y pajajdwucs aAey oym UaJPRYD SH PUB SH3 J0 Jaquiny |,
$92|A18g Y)jeal pue watudojpasg pooypiyd AjJes 'g
31lVG 0L _ HLINOW SIHL _ SH _ SH3 _ PU0d AMIAITIA 3JNAMIS

LY0dTY SOILSILVLS ATHLNOW LYV.LS AVAH ATIVA/LIVLS AVAH IdTV



¢ adeyd

1102 adSIA3d

6T/1/v

:31va

Jgjeuipioo) saanuas poddng Ajuey woronsass) wipewery
14 901 JUNLYNOIS

‘Juswnuod

[=]

uaxe) sduy piy Jo Jequiny g

agl

i

saolnas uogepodsues Buwmiaoal ualpiiyo Jo Jaquiny ‘|

uojjepodsuel ) ‘4
Buipaagjsealq jo sjysuaq al) uo UOjEULOU| )

JusudojeAap |E}8) U0 UOHEINPA [EjEudld

JuBuUNEa]} 3SNGE SOUEISNG

uonuaaald 8snge s0UBISqNS

din M0j|0) pUE UCQUSAIBILI L)|eaY [ejuay

=t | |N|N|S |

[=Jl=Jf=] =] =] =]

glo|dlo|a

a/ed (eay wnpedysod pue [eieualy

SHI W paj|0JuD SiyM SBDIAJaS DUIMOJ0) 91) paAadal oM Ustom YueuBaid §o Jaquinu aly ajeaipu) |

S8J|AleS UBWOA u_._m_.-wc._m ‘3

RIIIqesIp B aAeY 0} paulLLIg}ap WES)} 8y} UBJP]Iyd JO JBqUNU ey 'sbugasi | g J0 Jequinu aif JO €1

sbunaau s | QW Jo 18quInN ‘Z|

SB0IAIES [jjeay [EJUaWU 10 [e1iaja] € Paje)ioe) [BUOISSaJ0ld HIN BU) UaJPJyo JO I3quinN ||

JUBWISS3SSE L} [EBY [EJuall [ENPIAIPU) UE papirod [BUOISS3J0)] HIN S} UDID[IYD J0 J9quinp “(]

“Ljesy [B)uaLL/IOIARY2q S PIIyD Jiay} Jnoqe Jualed auy M pa)jnsucd (EUCISSj0ld HW @U) UBIPIIYD JO JaquInN ‘6

"SUOGE)|NSUOD 2i0W 10 9aly) papiaoid [BUCISSaJ0ld H @4) Jequnu ay) 73 ul Uapjiyd a4} JO '8

ey [ejusW/IoiABYRq §,PIUD INOGE LIS YiiM JUBJINSUOD [BUQISSB0I] HIN 8L} UJPIIYD SH PUE SHI JO JaquinN'z

wiesGoid au Jo apisiNe Se0lAIes jjeat] jejualll Jo) paLiajal UaIp|iyd SH PUE SHA JO JequinN ‘g

Buiye)s 1o Bugsa) Bupeme uaip|iyd SH pUB SHI pausjel Jo Jaquin ‘G

SeRIqeSip pajoedsns W UBIPIYD SH PUB SH3 J0 JSGUINN 'y

2l == ||| |o|o

0 Med Jo ¥37 Aq pauiuLiajep Jaquinu ay ‘AjliGesip pascubelp B yiim |3 Ul U3JpIyo SH pue SHI Y JO ¢

[==]
M~

454110 43] Ve (M Taquunu sy "Ki)IGeStp pasouBEIp € Yl |3 Ul Ualpd SH PUB SHI 94140 2

(=3
~

MMMOM— | | O oo o

MOMOIM| | | O | OO O

Qoo o|o|o|e(oo|Io|e|(olo

Aiqesip pasoubelp e upw uaspiiyd SH pue SHI Jo Jequiny °)

SONIIIGesIq PUe WieeH [EjeN a

[=]
o

sdoysyiom ucpeanpa bupuaied (a

6

1ouno?) A3)j04 ayr u uonedonied se yons ‘souellaaob weiboxd PElS pesH (P

ov

{'juoo Jayoeaipuared ‘sysia swoy “b'e) seousuadxe Juswidoaaap pluD PYeIS PESH S,PIIYD Ul jusWanoal| {0

&e

bumes jeob Ajwey (g

0t

(===} b [ =0 =] Lo

Q| |o|o

oo |Io|—

Juawssasse Ajuey (e

‘weJboxd sy Buunp sengoe bummogo; ay) w pabebua aram oym SaInby Jayiey/iale Jo Jlequny

juewaBebuz 1eyeg 9

alvaol

HLNOW SIHL

SH

$H3 PAUCD AMIAITIA 3OIAYTS

LY0dAY SOILSILY.LS ATHLNOW LYV.LS AVAH ATdV/LYVLS AVAH IdTV



Progress Reports

Head Start/Early Head Start Monthly Narrative
Head Start/Early Head Start Statistical
Polk County




HEAD START/EARLY HEAD START DEPARTMENT
April 2019

Policy Council Report

Submitted by: Aletta Stroder. Program Qperations Director Palk County

DEPARTMENTS ACTIVITIES SUMMARY
(Eg, Partnerships, Community Involvement, Advocacy, Public Relations, Funding Sources,)
Progra ign 2 anagement, Facilities, Materials, and Equipmern

o Participated in the Senior Meeting of the CEO, March 13,2019 items discussed:
o Introduction of Agnes and Phyllis
Toll Fees
Committees and Council Appointments
Review and Update Contracts
Shared Drive Update
Orientation of new employees (financial policies)
o Timelines
e Participated in the Child Development Directors Lead Team Meeting March. 14, 2019 agenda
items included
o CCFP (food invoices, check request) it was requested that invoices/check request are
sent timely to Office Supervisor.
o CFSD-one division, one management
o Health Services Managers invitation to monthly meetings
o PIR (Program Information Report) it was requested that statistical reports are sent to
Family Community Partnership Manager to be tracked and assessed in preparation for
PIR
Self-Assessment update and follow
Staffing Patterns was discussed by Education Manager
Supplies Distributed as they come in to classrooms
o T/TA updates on finalizing
¢ Participated in the Directors Meeting March. 14, 2019 items discussed:
o Annual Administrative Day Conference April 26, 2019 requested that admin staff
participate; and if there were additional business card needs.
Contracts/Review Update forward to Deputy
Consultants (mental health/nutrition) review contracts for upcoming year
Draft Calendar Directors to work on June 25 to address grants timelines
Emails {copy CEO on all emails)
5 Year Grant Updates June 25 create timeline for all pertinent division projects.
HSPS/Operational Standards updates PCN review due March 31, 2019
Pre-Service all staff are to be together first day; but the Deputy will do a survey to all
staff to see what their preferences are. The discussion was based on the Directors
requesting to do center based training rather than all staff coming together,
o Team -Directors to work together on all CDFSD documents
o Early Learning Coalition (ELC) provider portal has been updated for 2019-2020

program year as requested by ELC.
L. a— ]
Page 1

(o]

0000

0 00

00 00O0CO0O0



* Program Operations Director participated in Policy Council March 6, 2019 items approved
and/or discussed where as follows:
o Consent Agenda Items
o Human Resources Hires and Terminations
o Financial Reports
© 2019-2020 Head Start and Early Head Start Grant Application
o Program Self-Assessment Report and Corrective Action
e Baycare/Winter Haven Hospital provided assessments:
© March 1, 2019 at JumpStart Child Development & March 8 & 13 at Frostproof Child
Development no social/emotional concerns noted.
» Statistical Reporting Training
o Health Services Manager, Admin. Assistant, Office Supervisor, Center Manager,
Program Director, Family Services Worker all participated training.
e Program Operations Director participated in the Grant Application process throughout the
month of March which was submitted to the Office of Head Start, March 27, 2019
¢ FCDC ADA 85% (55 enrolled) and JumpStart 84 % (18 enrolled) Total Average Daily
Attendance (ADA) 85% for Polk County
Enrollment for VPK 14, ADA 86% & enrollment 19 @ SR-90%
VPK enrollment 14 and School Readiness 19
DCF Re-inspection February 28, 2019 there were no non-compliances
DCF licenses renewal inspection March 21, 2019 program was in compliance e
Participated in the Staff Appreciation Planning Committee March 20, 2019

Service Delivery Process (1304.20 (b)(3)

End of Year Activities

Home Visits

Self-Assessment and additional program support for providers

CLASS observations

Meeting Chair conducted parent mee
Attendance Requirements and Reporting
Program Self-Assessment Updates
CLASS observations

Dr. Sues Reading Activities and The Goodwill Program came and supplied each child
with books.

R { Keeping & R .
e Statistical reports attached for review
o Disability reports Polk County has 5 suspected children and (2) children with disabilities
dropped enrolled with disabilities

ine, M3
for March

Human Resources
s FCDC had no new hires for March

Facilities Updates for the Month of Mardl
. Grounds & Pest Control were maintained throuEh March

Page 2



Staff received all necessary supplies ie. diapers, wipes and cleaning supplies in order
to ensue a healthy and safe learning environment.
Fence damaged during Hurricane Irma was repaired

Monitori

Fiscal

Winter Haven Behavioral Health observed both Polk County sites in March
CLASS observations were conducted in March by the Education Team

The program generated non-federal (in-kind) during the month of March that included
volunteering from parents and professionals

All financial invoices, requisitions, and payroll were submitted timely

School Readiness and Childcare services generated for the month of March and all
funding has been reported to fiscal.

IT Support Services

Frostproof Child Development campus was assessed in March for WIFI to improve
services.

Family Services staff participated in trainings in St. Lucie County

¢ Dads didn't meet in the month of March

Early Childhood & Health Services

First aid kits, cleaning & sanitation supplies were provided to all classrooms

Caregivers met 2% benchmark for ELC Pay for Performance Quality Rating Improvement
System (QRIS)

Education Coordinator in Polk participated in CLASS observation process
Health Services Manager participated in Service Delivery Team meetings in March

Education Coordinator completed classroom observations, mentoring and coaching to the
education staff.

Special A list i

Parents and children participated in Science Fair in March
Polk County met Average Daily Attendance for March
DCF Licensing inspection no findings

Page 3



Five Year Strategic Plan Related Achi ts:

e Goal 1. Create Additional Educational Experiences for Staff

> Develop a better educated and more highly skilled workforce

o Staffparticipated in Statistical Reporting Training by Family Community Partnership
Manager

Goal 2. Devise a Plan of Upward Mobility within the Agency
> Provide individual opportunities for creativity

o Internal postings for positions are shared with internal staff

o Program staff participate in Self-Assessment, Staff Appreciation Planning, Service
Delivery Team Meetings, and CLASS observations

Goal 3. Partner with Other Entities for More Efficient Service Delivery
» Explore membership in community service organizations and aggressively seek fundraising
opportunities with banks vendors etc.

o Polk County community partners like the Care Center who have donated
perishables, clothing and other items to the center for families to assist with
obtaining or attaining self-sufficiency.

o Polk County partnered with Central Florida Health Care to provide trainings at
Frostproof Child Development Center

o Goodwill Program provided reading materials for all children

Goal 4. Target New Areas of Expansion
» Expand Programmatic Thrusts
o PolkCounty's VPK and School Readiness program continues to grow 35 over the last
(2) years.

e Goal 5.Enhance Program Development for and Service Delivery to Children and Their
Families

> Create opportunities for academic success for children

o Teachers were provided training during the Annual Meeting to further assist with
their professional development goals.
o WH Behavioral Health continue to provide observations and mental health
consultations to children and staff
o Computers have been ordered for all classrooms to enhance learning experience for
VPK /School Readiness classrooms.
o Individual meetings, mentoring and coaching is provided to all teaching staff
monthly.
Special Projects: N/A
Critical Concerns/Challenges:
e nj/a
UPCOMING EVENTS
Senior Meeting April 9, 2019
Week of the Young Child April 9-12
Parent Committee Meeting April 12, 2019
Policy Council Meeting April 17, 2019
Center Closed April 19 Good Friday
Board of Directors Meeting April 27, 2019
Administrative Professional Training April 26, 2019
NHSA Conference April 29-May 2

. . ]
Page 4



1 a8ed T10¢ A9SIATY
- ——— — — __—~——~— -~~~ ]

0l L L uoneonpa abiaj|oo pue weiboid Q39 se yons uogeanpa Ynpy @

0 0 ] obenbue puooss e se ysiBug/oelenuoneanps  p

0 0 8 SaoiAles y)eay [ejualu Jo Bussunoy o

pl 0 0 "0j@ ‘snedal ‘sayin ‘saIpISqns SE Yans sJue|sisse buisnoy  °q

Z [4 [4 (9@ “selieys ‘Buifioo ‘pooy) souejsissyuoquantaiul sisud fousflews e
‘seale DUwD||0} Bl Ul 1SaJ3ju) UE PaIUaR! 10 Se0IASS BUIpaal S Payiuspl SAHILE) 0 1aguwnu [gjo] ‘7

0 0 0 SO JBAO SB|ILIE) JO LqLUNU BUY) “asay) jO '8

¥ 0 0 {155} swoou) Ajlunasg [ejuswajddng bulatade) seiue) JO Jaquinu ay) ‘esey jO P

1 0 0 welbold JNVL Japun adUE}sisse BuIAIaDal SeliLIe) JO Jequinu ay) 'eseyl jO 9

18 z z sayjiwe; jueied ajburs jo Jaquinu 8L *aseyl 0 9

92 } 3 sojjiwe) Juased om) Jo JeqLUnu BIf 'ase JO B
£8 £ £ saljue [ejs peay JO Jequinu [ejo) |
wisnafehuz Hjunuwuie) pue fueq 'y
31Va0L [ HINOWSIHL| sH | sHI | JCENRENERTYES

%58 % 58 Vav/eouepueny ¢

£0 0 0

aouepuaje jo sAep Gy o) Joud paddoip oym Jaquinu auy ‘g wiJBqunu By jo g

0z g § paddoup aAey oym UBIP|IYD SH PUB SHA joJequny e
sjnodolg ‘¢
uapieBiapury Jo} eiqibije ualp|IyY SH J0 Jequinu ay) JO °Z

8 0 0 JEOA PUOJSS B J0) PE{I0IUD JBQUINU BU} LY Uj UBIPIYD SH PUB SHI Jo Jaquine sy} jo *9

0 0 0 "wreiBosd ydA St Ul Jaquinu 8y} ‘LY Ul uBIP{IYD SH Jo Jaquinu 3 O °q

L e Te s ey (/g 10 Sv) ParIGS UBIPIYD SH PUB SHI JO Jequinu ay| B
ETTAER )
31va 0L | HINOW SIHL | v3sy3
610Z YMEenW -31vd Hejs peay Ape3 LYVISAWNI/400UdISOYA IdTV | ‘HILNID
610Z Y21eA | 4O HLNOW 3IH1 HO4 140d3Y

LY0dTY SOLLSLLV.LS ATHLNOW JMV.LS AVAH ATdVd/LYV.LS AVAH 1dTV



gaded ——— - - _ __ _____ll0zQdSIANY

¥0L ¥ .4 LSLOH [E9IpaN, YW ualpfiyd SH pue SHT Jo Jaquiny 4
L 0 0 aouBInsul SjeAld Y)is uaipjiyd SH pUe SH3) Jo Jequuiny 'g
£0l ¥ ¥ PIE2IPSI Ul pajjoius UaIpjiy3 §H pue gH3 jo 1squinN 'g
[4 0 0 swe|qod UtISIA &
0 0 0 Jybiamssng 'p
I 0 0 sagnayiq buueay) o
§ 0 0 eunpsy 'q
[4 0 0 BlWaLY 8
0 0 ¢ ‘Bupoljo; 3y Joj juaLuieas; panjaaal 10 BUIAIB3a] UBIP|IYD SH PUE SHI JO Jaquinu ayL p
£ 0 0 Juauwieas paaaoal 1o dn mojjo) paje|dwics eAey oum JaqUINU ay} ‘Zg Ul pauajel Jaqunu au JO '€
9 0 0 Juaiiea) Buipaat se pasoubep 1o dn MOj0) JO} paB)e) JaqUinu al ' [g W Jaqumi 3 J0 2
z9 0 0 pean 1
99 b 4 uqojbows 1
1 0 0 aunssald poolg 'y,
£l 0 0
Bujusaiog jeyuawdojaneq) ‘6
gL 0 0 [eioteyag )
gL 0 0 abenbuenasadg @
gL 0 0 Buieay p
0 0 0
UOISIA 2
¥oL 14 v
Wbem'g
0l ¥ 4 bieHe
:sBujusaas Bupoj|oj oy paajduiod aney oym ualpjly) SH pue SHJ jo saquiny °}
sadjMeg Yijeoy pue Juswidojaasq pooypiiyd Ape3 g
31VA 01 | HINOW SIHL SH SH3 PAU02 AHIAITIA AAHIS
0 0 0 uoneanpa sbeweyy ‘u
¥l S [ uoneanp3 Jusled "w
0 0 0 SIENPIAIPY paj21e2iedll jo Sajie) o) JUEISISSY
6¥ 0 0 uoneanpa yesH "y
0 0 0 aouejsisse poddns pyy |
0 0 0 SSOIAJSS SDUDIIA JSBWOG 1
0 0 0 Duiel ] /seainiag 10eibeN pue esnqy pigy 'y
0 0 0 weauwnesy 1o uogueaasd asnqe asueisqng b
¥E E £ Buue) qor )

LY0dTd SOLLSILY.LS ATHLNOW LYV.LS AVAH ATIVA/LYV.LS AVAH IdTV



¢ adeg 110Z QASIATY

0 0 luswneay; asnge sJuelsqng  p
0 0 uonuaasid asnge aoUBjsqnNg 0
0 0 dn moj(o} pue uofuaAa)Ul LJeal BlUal  'q
g 0 ales yyesy wnpedisod pue |ejeussy e
SH3 Ut pailosua )i S8mIas BUWOIIC) BY) PBAIBIR) oym Uswos jueubaid jo Jequinu ey} aleipul °y
0 0 0 Allliqesip B aAeY 0) PaLiULB}ep WES) 8U) UBIPHY3 J0 Jequinu By} ‘sbugjeswt LOW Jo Jaquinu 8y JO €1
0 0 0 sbujjasw 5,1 QW 40 18qWnN Z|
0 ] 0 seajuas yiesl [2jualll Jo) eusjel e pajejiiae) [euoissejeld HW 8l uaip|iy Jo Jaquunn “| |
(4 [4 Z JUBWISSBSSE )[ESY [EjusiU [ENPIAPU) UE PapiAId [BUOISSB{0L HIN 8U) USIPIIL jO JBQWINN ‘0L
0 0 0 ‘Lpjeay [ejuauysoiaeyaq S, RHIYD Jiay) INoge juasled ay) yiwm PEHNSU) |EUOISSJld HIN Oyl UBIPHLD 0 Jaquiny °6
0 0 0 “SUOMIE}NSUCD 810W IO 331y} papiraid |eUOISSB}0ld HIN 8Y} Jaquinu 8l /3 ul USIpiy2 8ty JO '9
4 [4 € | Ujesy [Ejuawijolaiag 5,plIND IN0Ge HEIS M JUBYNSUOD) [BUDISSEI0I] HIN SU) UIPjiid SH pUB SH JO JAqUINN'2
0 0 0 weiBod auy) j0 BpisiN0 SBAAIBS YjEBU [EjUBW J0] paLIajal UBIPJYd SH PUE SHI 10 JAqUINN g
S L ) Buigers Jo Bugsa) bunjeme UaIpjiyd SH pUE_SH3 Pausjel jo Jequnp G
g 0 0 safiqesip pajpadsns (s UaIBII SH pU SHI Jo Jaquiny '
¢ 0 0 2 Mg 10 y31 Aq pauuvajep Jaquinu i ‘Ajjqesip pasoubenp e g | 3 ul Uaipiyo SH PUE SH3 84130 €
¥ 0 0 dSdI 10 d3) Ue ypw Jaquinu sy ‘Aqesip pasouberp & ym |3 Ul UIpd SH PUR SHI BN JO T
¥ 0 0 Ajniqesip pasoubeip e i UaJpjiyd SH pue SH3 Jo Jequin °}

Soplirqes)d pue yyjeaH [BJu3f "

d1vd OL | HINOW SiHL SH SH3 P.u03 AYIAITIA INAYIS

0 0 0 Paj3{dWwod SJUSLSSBSSE [BUY YIM SHSH3 JO JOqUINN ‘72

0 0 0 Pa)8jdLuc) SJUBLISSESSE JESA-piW LM SH/SHT JO JaquInN 12
9. 0 0

pajeiduwiod sjuawssasse aulaseq Y SHISHA JO JaquinN 0z

9l 0 0 pa)aidwiod sagualsjued sisabases eydeayuaed Jo ;Bquinp ‘Gl

(1] [ 14 (o} pojeidiLcD sysiA awlioy Siaabales pUE Jayoes) §o Jaqunp gl

9l 0 0 {is1} pajeidiuod syisia suioy sienGaled pue Jaydea) jo JaquunN 2|

£l g S we.bold poo4 a1e) Py elr sjeaiu buiniagal usipyyd GH Pue SHI JO Jequiny "gl

98 £ g S80AIBS DI Buwadal usJpjiyd SH PUE SH J0 Jequiny G|

FoL ¥ 4 seorsAyd JUSLLIND M UBIPKYD SH PUB SHA O JBqWINN bl

3 0 0 SucEZiUNLUILY 8)8|dL03 YW UaIPHYD SH PUB SH3 J0 Jaquin g}

voL 4 2 suofeziunwiwi 8jep-o]-an tpw uaIppyd SH pue SH3 Jo Jequiny ZL

0 0 0 {Ajug buueey)) Aet-y ase) BAJUBASKI PAAIBR) OYM UBIPHIYD JO JaquInu aif 'gg Ul paulluexa UsIpigd 8l O °) |

I 0 0 jusunear) Gulaedal ale 10 paAladal oYM USIPHYD Jo Jaquinu e 'gg Ul pasoubeip ualpjiyo 8w jO 01

3 0 0 Jusuneas Buipsau se pasoubelp UBJPYD J0 JSqINU a1 “gg Ul USIPYYD 34 JO 6

8 0 0 uofeujexa (ejuap |euoissejosd e pajeidiuca SABL OuM UB.pD GH PUB SHT JO JAqUINN '8

LY0ddY SOILSILY.LS ATHLNOW LAV.LS AVAH ATYVA/LIYV.LS AVAH IdTV



f aded 1102 d4SIAIY

610Z/1€/€ | :alva INSQD A1LIL 90r UOS|IA 3USUYD | “FHNLYNOIS
0 ¢ uaye) sduy pray Jo Jaquiny 'z
0 0 s831uas uonepodsuel) Gunedas ualpjiyd jo Jaquiny 'y
S 0 Dwipasfisealq Jo S)yauaq al) UO UOREULIO| )
S 0 juswdojaaap [e}a} U0 UCKEINPS [lEUBl @

R ——————————
LYOdAY SILLSILY.LS ATHLNOW LYV.LS AVIH ATIVH/LYV.LS AVHH IdTV



Parent Committee
Reports




The Agricultural and Labor Program, Inc.
Head Start/Early Head Start
Parent Committee Report Form

Center: CDFSC Date: March, 2019

Center Activities Summary:

(Accomplished activities such as education/curriculum, parent trainings, field trips, screenings, community
partnerships/involvement, special events, etc.)

= Second Home Visits were successfully conducted during, the month.
= Mental Health classroom consultations took place during the month.

= Special activities for the month; Assisted with Kindergarten Enrollment/Applications
Transition training.

= Successfully conducted the Annual Science Fair where approx. 40 projects were on
display and approx. 25 parents participated with their child in the actual show and
tell process of the activity.

* Parent/child engagement activity took place on behalf of dental awareness month of
which approximately 50 families worked with their child/ren at home to create a
poster relating to good dental hygiene. Each classroom also completed a ciass
project a wat to reiterate good dental hygiene practices.

* The second height/weight assessment were completed on all children needing 6
month re-assessment to ensure proper growth sprouts.

= The second Class Observation took place during the month to ensure proper
teacher/child interactions that supports the child's learning and development in the
areas of Emotional support, Classroom Organization and Instructional Support.

Parent Committee Meeting:
(Discussed topics, trainings, special speaker, etc.)

= Parent Committee Meeting topics; First Home visit process,
* Parent training topics; Kindergarten Transition/application process.

= Action ltems for Policy Council:
(ltems that require Council approval such as use of the Parent Activity Funds)
None



Upcoming Events:
Mass recruitment/Enrollment

Submitted by.__Crystal Dames, CDSM

Revised 01/2008



The Agricultural and Labor Program, Inc.
Head Start/Early Head Start
Parent Committee Report Form

Center: Francina_Duval Date: January 2019

Center Activities Summary:

(Accomplished activities such as education/curriculum, parent trainings, field trips, screenings, community
partnershipsf/involvement, special events, etc.)

For the Month of March the children are continue to learn about Recycling. This topic will help children
understand the meaning of reduce, Reuse, and recycle. The children will also learn what items to throw
away and where it goes. The children were also learning about the characteristic of trees in the
community. Who lives in trees and what food come from trees.

Parent Committee Meeting:
(Discussed topics, trainings, special speaker, etc.)

e Parent Committee Meeting was held on March 14, 2019

Action Items for Policy Council:
(Items that require Council approval such as use of the Parent Activity Funds)

¢ None at this time
Upcoming Events:

Parent Meeting will be on the 11t of April

April 10" Staff Meeting

April 6" St. Lucie Early Learning Coalition Family Fun Day

The week of young child April 8th-12th

The week of 22-26" Earth Day Celebration Recycling Activities
April 5 Poetry Reading Day

April 15" Math Awareness

Submitted by.__Mary A. Brunson-CDSM

Revised 01/2008



The Agricultural and Labor Program, Inc.
Head Start/Early Head Start
Parent Committee Report Form

Center: Garden Terrace Head Start Center Date: March 2019

Center Activities Summary:
(Accomplished activities such as education/curriculum, parent trainings, field trips, screenings, community
partnerships/involvement, special events, etc.)

* 2™ Home Visits: Completed and Submitted by Teaching Staff for the month of March 2019,

*  Special Projected. Seuss Birnthday Celebration: March 1, 2019 Children and StafT had a great fun day: Nutrition/ Fun activity:
Green eggs/hams, Apples Game, Sock painting, Hat's and others make and take activity, Refreshments: children made Ds.
Seuss Hai (Strawberry’s and Banana’s). Also Librarian Gabe Gresham from Zora Neale Hurston Branch of St. Lucie County
Library interact with children and reading Dr. Seuss Books.

. Mental Health On-Sitc Wellness Consuliation visit conducted on March 13, 2019.

*  Kindergarien Meeting On-5ite with Wednesday, March 13, 2019; St. Lucie County School Board: Student Assignment Office
conducted a presentation for Kindergarten parents for the school year 2019 -2020.

*  CLASS (Classroom Assessment Scoring System Classroom Observation conducted on Toesday, March 26, 2019,

*  VRP (Violence reduction Program) Reading on March 26, 2019. Presentation on-site 1hes. All children at center teceived a
reading book to 1ake home,

. Fire Drill Conducted on March 28, 2019,

*  ALPI Recruitment conducted on March 28, 2019 Family Services Coordinator and Also Center Manager and center staff"s
Conducled a recruitment through the neighborhood.

Parent Committee Meeting: March 14, 2019
(Discussed topics, trainings, special speaker, etc.)

. Empower Parent Involvement: Parent — Child Engagement to Promote School Readiness package and Center
Activities for month of March 2019,

. Empower parents to register thelr children for Kindergarien 2019 -2020, Beqin April 1%, 2019.

Action Items for Policy Council:
(tems that require Council approval such as use of the Parent Activity Funds)
* nfa

Upcoming Events: National Children Dental Health Month

*  Monthly Staff Meeting — April 4, 2019

* St Lucie Early Learning Coalition Family Fun Fair — April 6, 2019

* National Music Appreciation Day/ ALP| Recruitment Day) April 8, 2019
* Parent Meeting — April 11, 2019

Revised 01/2008



The Agricultural and Labor Program, Inc.
Head Start/Early Head Start
Parent Committee Report Form

Center: ALPI George W. Truitt Family Services Center Date: February 28,2019

Center Activities Summary:
(Accomplished activities such as education/curriculum, parent trainings, field
trips, screenings, community partnerships/involvement, special events, etc.)

IRSC International Reading Club............cooovviviiineniennann, March 1, 2019
Planting a Garden..........coviviiiiie e, March 1, 2019
2" Home- ViSit BEOIN. .. ...oveiee e March 1-15, 2019
Parents Reading Engagement Week (Dr. Seuss)................ March 1-8, 2019
Parent Committee Meeting..........c.coiviiiiiiiiniieeiieeann, March 12, 32019
Kindergarten Meeting.........c.coooiiiiiiiiiiii e, March 13, 2019
SCIBNCE Fail. ... e e March 15, 2019
Wearthe color Green...........ovieeieieiieieeeeeee e, March 15, 2019
SPANG Break.......cvivii e, March 18-22, 2019
In- Services Training........oovvie i March 25, 2019
United State Attorney's Reading Team.........cocvveeviveeneennn.. March 26, 2019

Parent Committee Meeting:
President Yolanda Robinson provided green eggs and ham breakfast for the Parents.

Action Items for Policy Council:
None at this time.

(Items that require Council approval such as use of the Parent Activity Funds)
None at this time.

Upcoming Events:

Poetry Reading Day...........covviiiiiiiiiiiiiiciieeeeeiceveen April 5, 2019

St. Lucie Early Learning Coalition Family Fun Fair....../....... April 6, 2019
Parent Committee Meeting.............oooviviiiieie, April 9. 2019
IRSC International Reading Club...........coeeevvvinviniien.., April 12, 2019
Math Awareness WeekK...............oviiivin i, April 15-18, 2019
Policy Council Meeting..........ccoooviiiiin e, April 17, 2019
Wear the color Spring Color...........ccovviiiiiiiiiiieeeen. April18, 2018
Holiday for All........oo e April 19, 2019
Week of the Young Child................oooiiiiiiiiiis e, April 8-12, 2019
Barth Day.....c.ovuiiiiiee e April 22, 2019
United State Attorney's Reading Team............c.ovvueunnnn... April 23, 2019.
ArbOrDay... ..o April 26, 2019

Submitted by : Donna Hammond, CDSM




The Agricultural and Labor Program, Inc.
Head Start/Early Head Start
Parent Committee Report Form

Center: Lincoln Park Head Start Date: _3/29/19

Center Activities Summary:

(Accomplished activities such as education/curriculum, parent trainings, field trips, screenings, community
partnerships/involvement, special events, etc.)

» Parent/Child Engagement Activity followed PCM meeting was successful.

* Conducted 2" Height/Weight Screenings.

» STEM "All about Science Week" was successful as children, parents and
staffs were engaged in projects to enhance children’s development.
2" Home Visits completed:

» Dr. Seuss's Week: Parents came out to read and engage in classroom
activities with children,

e CLASS Observations conducted by management team.

e Mental Health Onsite Consultation

Parent Committee Meeting: Held on March 13, 2019
(Discussed topics, trainings, special speaker, etc.)

Parent Involvement (Donita Brunson, FCPM)
Parent/Child Engagement: Lending Library
STEM “All About Science” Week
Kindergarten Enroliment

Children’s Attendance/Arrival/Departure

Action Items for Policy Council:
(Items that require Council approval such as use of the Parent Activity Funds)

& none

Upcoming Events:

Poetry Reading Day: 4/5/19

ELC Family Fun Fair 4/6/19

Picture Day: 4/12/19

Math Awareness Week: 4/15-18/19
Earth Recycling Day: 4/22/19
Arbor Day: 4/26/19

Submitted by:___Glenda Johnson

Revised 01/2008



The Agricultural and Labor Program, Inc.
Head Start/Early Head Start
Parent Committee Report Form

Center: QTHSC I Date: March 6, 2019

Center Activities Summary:

(Accomplished activities such as education/curriculum, parent trainings, field trips, screenings, community
parinerships/involvement, special events, etc.)

» VPK 2019-20 Online Registration Details; The parents were urged to apply
for VPK and to complete the process as soon as possible by printing out and
signing the certificate. Parents were reminded that assistance is always
available and that space in the program is limited.

» Recruiting for Head Start; Parents were urged to iet everyone that they
know who has an age eligible child to apply for the program. Parents were
encouraged to speak about their positive Head Start experiences to friends
and family members.

» Arriving for school on time; Parents were reminded that they need to bring
children to schoo! between 8 and 9 AM so that children can be present for the
instructional portion of the day.

» Upcoming 2nd Home Visits; Parents were urged to please be at home
during the time that they have confirmed a Home Visit and to use Home Visit
times to address concerns with the teacher on a one to one basis.

Parent Committee Meeting:
(Discussed topics, trainings, special speaker, etc.)

» Registration for Kindergarten 2019-20 Speaker; Angie Moreno from SLCSB
Student Assignment shared information about online registration that will
begin on April 1, 2019. Expanded zoning for the blue and green areas were
discussed as were school choices and magnet schools. Parents were
reminded that current physicals and immunizations were mandatory for all
kindergarten students. The representative shared that schools would have
computer kiosks where they could apply and receive assistance. Parents
were given registration packets to assist with preparations for the open
enrolliment period. Each parent that took a packet initialed a roster.

Action Items for Policy Council:

(ltems that require Council approval such as use of the Parent Activity Funds)
= None at this time.

Upcoming Events:

3/11-15119 SCIENCE FAIR WEEK

3/15/19 Lucky Day Celebration! Wear Green!
3/18/19- 3/22/19 SPRING BREAK! NO SCHOOL.
3/25/19 In Service Day, NO SCHOOL

Submitted by:é MW(I@,QQAM 3

Revised 01/2008




The Agricultural and Labor Program, Inc.
Early Head Start
Frostproof Child Development Center
Parent Committee Report

Center: Frostproof CDC/EHS Date: March 2019

Center Activities Summary:

Accomplished activities such as educational/curriculum, parent training, field trips,
screenings, community partnerships/involvement, and special events, etc.

FCDC met ADA month of March

Fire Drill was conducted during the month of March with the DCF Inspector present.

Service Delivery Team Meeting was conducted for the month of March.

Policy Council Meeting was held in Fort Pierce during the month of March.

We had a total of (15) VPK (19) School Readiness and {56) EHS children enrolled in Frostproof
and (20) enrolled at Jumpstart.

Management Team Meeting was held during the month of March.

Parent Committee Meeting was held on 3/8/19.

Pest control services were provided during the month of March.

We conducted Science Fair during the month of March.

Story Hour was conducted by Mrs. Carmen Cruz from The Goodwill Program of Sebring, FL she
read to the VPK/SR classroom discuss the story, ask them open ended questions and gave each
child their personal book during the month of March.

Behavioral Specialist observed classrooms during the month of March.

DCF monitored the program for our license renewal.

Science Fair was conducted on 3/21/19 for parents and children.

{Discussed topics, trainings, special speaker, etc.)

Staff completed Phase | of the PFP OEL Training during the month of March.

Action Items for Policy Committee Meeting:

To approve March's report.

Upcoming events:

Spring Break 3/25-29/2019

Parent Meeting 4/12/2019.

Palicy Council Meeting 4/17/2019.
Good Friday Holiday 4/19/2019.



CHANGES IN YOUR
CHILD CARE CENTER

The UF/IFAS Extension Family Nutrition Program (FNP) has provided free nutrition education to SNAP-
eligible children and adults in Florida since 1996. We also offer FREE resources that help Early Care and
Education (ECE) centers promote healthy eating and physical activity. Below are some examples of how
we work with ECE centers:

Healthy Kids, Healthy Future Training
Interactive training series on how to encourage children
to make healthy choices. Includes free CEUs!

Healthy Hahits for Life Activity Kit
Free materials for short and fun classroom activities
about fruits, vegetables, physical movement, and more.

Smarter Mealtimes
Training on easy changes to snack and meal times that
encourage children to try and enjoy healthy foods.

Child Care Gardens
Engage young learners through all five senses and grow
fresh food for taste tests and classroom lessons.

Policy changes
Develop standards that support healthy foods, physical
activity, limited screen time, water access, and more.

Florida ECE Award
Free assistance with applying for the Florida ECE Award,
which recognizes centers that promote healthy habits.

Connect with us:

s G)) Bridget Lane
UF EEéEWE§§1ﬁ510n el Public Health Specialist
4 Family Nutrion Pblane@ufl.edu
An Equal Opportunity Institution Program

This material was funded by the USDA's Supplemental Nutrition : i e
Assistance Program - SNAP. This institution is an equal opportunity provider. Find out more at familynutritionprogram.org



‘h‘“"mhﬂ!

Astion

n

FARTEABEMIF

—— i e —

CODE OF BUSINESS CONDUCT PLEDGE STATEMENT

As an officer, employee and/or agent, | pledge to abide by the Code of Business Conduct,
furthermore, | understand that no officer, employee and/or agent, is excused from the
manifestation of this Code in everyday practices and operations,

| Pledge {check)

a. Any services to be rendered must be by written contract and approved by the Chief Executive Officer;

b.

Business activities and transactions are to be conducted with honesty and integrity, and in accordance
with moral, ethical and legal standards;

Funds or assets of the agency shall not be used for political campaign contributions. Grant monies
received through the agency will not be used for lobbying efforts;

Political campalign contributions will not be made by or on behalf of the agency, which includes direct
expenditures or contributions, in cash or property, to candidates for nomination or election to public office
or to political parties, for indirect assistance or support;

. Personal contracts with agency contractors and vendors are prohibited. Employees and agents are to

engage in legitimate approved written contracts that describe specific services and not solicit gifts or
private recognition from contractors;

Employees or agents are not to have a direct or indirect personal interest in the business of any supplier
or client;

Employees or agents are not to accept any salary, fee, commission nor ather compensation from any
supplier, or client;

. Employeesor agents are not to accept any personal gratuities, favors, or anything of significant monetary

value from contractors or potential contractors;

A contractor, vendor, employee nor agent shall be retained to perform any service except for legitimate
business purposes and in accordance with applicable policies;

No department nor program is excused from the manifestation of this Code.

No employee nor agent is excused from the manifestation of this Code in everyday practices and
operations.

Board members, employees and agents are prohibited from receiving gifts, fees, loans, or favors from
suppliers, contractors, consultants, or financial agencies, which obligate or induce the board member,
employee and agent to compromise responsibilities to negotiate, inspect or audit, purchase or award
contracts, with the best interest of ALPI in mind.

. Board members, employees and agents are prohibited from knowingly disclosing information about ALPI

to those whodo nothave a need to know or whose interest may be averse to ALPI, either inside or outside
ALPl. Nor may board members, employees or agents in any way use such information to the detriment
of ALPI

n. Board members, employees, or agents may not have a significant financial interest in any property which

ALPI purchases, or a direct or indirect interest in a supplier, contractor, consultant or other entity with
which ALPI does business.

Name Date

{Rev. 1/2017)



The Agrouitra) 27 Labxe Propram, b

Aiion

PARTNERSHIP
AMLTIAS POVERTY IGHTRN NETWORK

CONFLICT OF INTEREST STATEMENT

| have read and am familiar with the ALPI board policy concerning conflict of interests,
and | have initialed the line opposite the appropriate paragraph below.

During the past year, neither |, nor to the best of my knowledge, any member of my family
has had an interest or taken any action which would contravene the policy of this board.

During the past year, neither |, nor to the best of my knowledge, any member of my family
has had an interest or taken any action which would contravene the policy of this board, except such
interest or action fully disclosed below:

Advisory and/or Policy Council Member signature: Date:

PROGRAMS AND SERVICES ARE FUNDED IN PART BY:

ZEEN
USDA 73 e
@w i “iﬁ_ﬁ ﬂéﬁg ocs
Pty apra i o bl

Cay of Ft Prrce, County of S1. Luce, Department ol Education. Ault Migrant Division, Fionca Depariment of Health, Flerida Nen-Pratit Housing, Ine., St Lucie County School Board,
Youth and Famity Atematives, Workiorce Deveicpment Boara of Flagler and Volusia Courbes and Earty Learning Coaltion of St Luce County, tre
THE AGRICULTURAL AND LABOR PROGRAM, INC. ~— PROVIDING A CONSTANT FLOW OF COMMUNITY SERVICES SINCE 1968
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



Dollar per Child Campaign | National Head Start Association Page 1 of 2

M'r'NPQA Q @

Wha ead Stort OurWork  Krowledge Center  Ourlmpact  Events and News  Getinvolved  About Us
Why Head Start

About Us

w_t1g dcm 6 @G_@ Eor;clte t.o;:Ia-gm

What is Dollar per Child?

Dollar per Child (DPC) is NHSA's annual NHSA's member dues - by law - cannat
fundraising campaign that helps us be used for lobbying. so Doller per Child RSO LR L
ensure millions of children and famities is the main source of funding for Head
ore represented in Washington, D C Stan's advocacy in Washington Download the fundralsing toolidt
' L]
Help us strengthen Head Start's voice! SPECIAL THANKS

Once agam the goal of the 2017-2018 campa:gn Is to raise one dollar for each of the one

million ehildren in Head Start programs across the nation
preg Special thanks to Discount

Milions of American children are In desperate need of the window of oppartunity for SChOOl Supply. Dollar per
success in life that Head Start provides. Through Dollar per Child (DPC). NHSA ensures that ULl e
the voices of these at-sisk children and their famlilies are heord, the 2016-2017 Campaign'

Get involved today! .

Interested in contributing te Doltar per Child. but not sure how to get involved beyond D'SOOUNT
donating? Download eur resaurce, "Making the Case for Dollor per Child” and check oul aur SCHOOL SUPPLY
Doltar per Child Toolkit equipped with turn-key fundraising cctivities and best practices for
programs and staff

You can also contribute online right now

RELATED CONTENT
Why is this campaign so important?
Power structures in Washington are constantly changing, whether in Congress or with the 'l_)o»;nlt?a.d o ki
new Administration In the past yeor, hundreds of new buregucrats have come to L rlmsmgtoo it .
Washington, many with the power to impaoct Head Storl programs across the country NHSA PRl GO

actlvities and best practices for

needs your support to ensure we have the ability to develop new relatlonships, continue to programs and statt

cultivate exIsting ones and unleash external experts to Influence policymakers and their
stafls

Have questions about
Read more about the importance of DPC fundraising?

Check out our List of frequently asked

Where do your contributions go? questians

NHSA's advacacy work ensures that every single Head Stast child, family, and program has
theis voice represented in the halls of Congress, before the White House, and In your state
copital Your contributions over past years have enabled NHSA's advacacy 1o achleve far-
reaching success

Read more about the impact of your contributions over the years

https://www.nhsa.org/dollar-child-campaign 4/3/2019



Dollar per Child Campaign | National Head Start Association Page 2 of 2

»

Recognition for your contributions MYNHSA Q E’
Al the apening session of the 45th Annual Notlonal Head Start Conference and Expo this

spring, NHSA will recognize the pWinyttesd Storts 1OgiideriandimouterdgeCantenve Ohokmpomt Events and News  Geltlnvolved  About Us
demonstrate their commitment to the Dollar per Child campaign by inviting them on stage

1o present a check before thousands of their colleagues We will also recogrize the top

contributing pregram winners for each month and honor the top contributing state. region,

progsam, and corporate sponsor 1o dote by bringing them on stoge. These dedicated DPC

supporters will also be invited to ¢ privaie reception with o speciat VIP guest!

Shortly after the end of this year's caompaign on July 151, we will officially recognize our top
program. state und regionol contributors and each will receive a free registration 1o the
Early Childhood Innovation Summit this summer.

Sending a check?
If you prefer, you can send checks directly to

Naticnal Head Start Association

Attention: Dollar Per Child Campaoign Coordinator
PO Box 829929

Philadelphia. PA 19182 9933

Frequently asked questions

"I work for a Head Stast program - am | allowed to raise funds far Dollar per
Chuld?" and other questions are answered an our Dollar per Child FAQ

Read the DPC FAQ's Do's ond Dent's of DPC Fundralsing

S @D O

Become a Member New to Head Start? Support NHSA
Become pent of the national Head Start Head Stort has Improved the lives of more Your suppoit fos Head Stor! kelps ensure a
community. than 30 milllon ¢hildren and their families successful future for vulnerable chitdien
Join or Renew now! Leats: indre Make o donation

Natlonot Heag Sien Associcion 1651 Prince St Alesandris, WA 22314
Tolephone 7037390875 Toltfree 866-677 8724

0600©

Heod Start Coreers | ContoctUs | FAQ | Forthe Press | Heod StartLocotor | Privacy Policy | Terms
2019 NHSA. All Rights Resgrved  Site by Constrisctive

https://www.nhsa.org/dollar-child-campaign 4/3/2019



